From: Corina

To: Adele Hamish
Cc: Ann Emm
Subject: RE: Data Entry Issue
Date: Tuesday, 7 November 2023 11:25:18 am
Attachments: 65-110 ED Wolfbrook Arena EMS-81WKSHEETs and EMS82-CERTSs.pdf
-110 AV1 Wolfbrook Arena EMS-81WKSHEETs and EMS82-CERT pdf
image001.png

Morena ano Adele

Please find the EMS-81’s and EMS82’s attached for Wolfbrook — there were two phases (AV1 and ED) so there are two
sets of paperwork attached

Nga mihi

Corina

Corina |l (she/her) | Logistics & Supplies Manager - llam | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take
Kowhiri | | Christchurch |_ | vote.nz | elections.nz

From: acelc I I -

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 10:06 AM

To: Corine NN I - - < I -
c aone [ - - I -

Subject: RE: Data Entry Issue

Kia ora Corina

Thank you for that — appreciate your help and support everyone.
Nga mihi

Adele

from: Corine NN I

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 9:58 AM

To: Adelc I - - - [ -
ce: anne [ - - I -

Subject: Re: Data Entry Issue
Morena Adele
| will be in the office in about an hour so will get those to you asap

Nga mihi
Corina

Get Qutlook for Android

rrom: Acc [N

Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 9:50:25 AM

Tos Hormisn I - - I S
ce: aone [ - - - I -

Subject: Data Entry Issue

Kia ora Hamish and Corina

Unfortunately it looks like there was a data entry issue with the following voting place:
o Wolfbrook Arena in Addington

Can you please send me the following for this count?
e Hand-completed EMS81-WKSHEET
e EM81-WKSHEET once entered into EMS



Signed EMS82-CERT for the counts
We just need to take a look at the information and confirm the correct data, prior to potentially doing any updates on
it. If you can get these to me ASAP, I'd be very grateful.

Nga mihi
Adele

Adele- (she/her)| Principal Advisor Voting Services | Electoral Commission | Te Kaitiaki Take Kowhiri
PO Box 3220 | Level 10, 32-42 Manners Street | Wellington

Phone_| Fax | | htte:2vww elections.org.nz





